
From: MACY, KARAN A CIV USAF AFMC 88 CS/SCSI
To: 133184-95668705@requests.muckrock.com
Cc: OGLESBY, CARMEN Y CIV USAF AFMC 88 CG/SCSI
Subject: FOIA 2023-03974-F ST3 Acknowledgement Letter **2ND REQUEST RESPONSE REQUIRED**
Date: Wednesday, May 31, 2023 8:36:00 AM
Attachments: 2023-03974-F Acknowledgement Memo.pdf

2023-03974-F Requester Details Report.pdf
2023-03974-F Original Request.pdf

Good Morning Ms. Miller,
 
On 18 May 2023, I sent you an Acknowledgement Memo via email for FOIA request 2023-
03974-F with a response due on 30 May 2023.
 
As of today, Wednesday, 31 May 2023, I have not received a response and can’t proceed with
processing your request until a response is received. Please provide a response by COB on
Monday, 12 Jun 2023 to my request, and if no response is received the request will be closed.
 
Thank you.
 
v/r
 

Karan
 
Karan Macy
FOIA Analyst
88 CS/SCSIF
3810 Communications Blvd
Wright-Patterson AFB OH 45433
(937) 257-8157
 
WPAFB Main FOIA Office (937) 522-3095
WPAFB FOIA Office Fax (937) 522-3096
 

mailto:karan.macy@us.af.mil
mailto:133184-95668705@requests.muckrock.com
mailto:carmen.oglesby@us.af.mil



 


 
DEPARTMENT OF THE AIR FORCE 


HEADQUARTERS 88TH AIR BASE WING (AFMC) 
WRIGHT-PATTERSON AIR FORCE BASE OHIO 


 


 
May 18, 2023 


 
88 CS/SCSIF 
3810 Communication Blvd 
Wright-Patterson AFB OH  45433-5706 
 
 
Erin Miller 
MuckRock News 
DEPT MR 133184 
263 Huntington Avenue 
Boston, MA  02115 
 
Dear Ms. Miller, 
 
 We received your 31 Aug 2022, Freedom of Information Act (FOIA) request on  
17 May 2023, which seeks the following: 
 
 “Pursuant to the Freedom of Information Act, I hereby request the following records: 
 
 - Copies of all contracts and subcontracts between Newsguard Technologies, Inc. and the 
 U.S. Dept. of Defense and/or U.S. Cyber Command between Sept. 1, 2021 and the date this 
 request is ultimately processed. 
 
 - Copies of all proposals, including any winning proposals, for contracts submitted to the 
 U.S. Dept. of Defense and/or U.S. Cyber Command by Newsguard Technologies, Inc. 
 between the dates of Jan. 1, 2021 and the date this request is ultimately processed. 
 
 - Copies of all correspondence to/from representatives of Newsguard Technologies, Inc. 
 related to its aforementioned contractual work, including any documents delivered by the 
 contractor in fulfillment of its contract(s) between the dates of Jan. 1, 2021 and the date this 
 request is ultimately processed. Please be sure to include attachments to any emails. 
 
 When delivering the responsive documents related to this request, please also specifically 
 certify that no other responsive documents exist beyond those provided by your agency as 
 part of this request. 
 
 In order to assist you in your search for the requested records, please refer to the following 
 page on the USASpending website, which describes a contract (PIID FA864921P1569) 
 between DoD and Newsguard Technologies, Inc. for contracted work related to 
 "misinformation fingerprints": 
 https://www.usaspending.gov/award/CONT_AWD_FA864921P1569_9700_-NONE-_-
 NONE-.  Although there may be other contracts related to this request associated with U.S. 
 Cyber Command, the contract linked above should provide you with enough information 
 about the contractor to conduct a search of your agency's contracts. 
 



https://www.usaspending.gov/award/CONT_AWD_FA864921P1569_9700_-NONE-_-

https://www.usaspending.gov/award/CONT_AWD_FA864921P1569_9700_-NONE-_-





  
 
 The requested information will be made available to the general public, and this request is 
 not being made for commercial purposes. Disclosure of the 
 requested information to me is in the public interest because it is likely to contribute 
 significantly to public understanding of the operations and/or 
 activities of the government, and is not primarily in my commercial interest. 
  (Date Range for Record Search: From 1/1/2021 To 5/17/2023).” 
   
 The request was assigned control number 2023-03974-F ST3.  Please use this number when 
referring to your request.  
 
 Based on the information you have requested, we placed your request in the Complex 
processing track. A complex request can take substantial time and cause significant impact on 
responding units. Complications and delays are likely. Records sought could be massive in 
volume. Multiple organizations must review/coordinate on requested records. Records could be 
classified, originated with a nongovernment source, are part of the Air Force’s decision-making 
process, or are privileged.  
 
 We estimate we will provide a response to your request within 30 working days. Our policy 
is to process requests within their respective tracks in the order in which we receive them. FOIA 
requests are processed as quickly as possible. We will advise you if we cannot provide a 
response within the FOIA statutory timeline. 
  
 Your request for fee waiver is granted. 
  
 Please note the purpose of the FOIA is to provide documents that exist.  We are not required 
to answer questions nor are we required to create records to respond to a request.  That means if 
there are records that respond to your questions, the records will be reviewed and considered for 
public release. If such records do not exist, there is no requirement to create them.  Clearly 
identify the record(s) requested and be specific on the type of documents requested.  Avoid 
asking questions or using terms such as "requesting any and all documents" since this type of 
request generally requires clarification and responsive documents can include excessive costs for 
search and releasable documents. 
 
 The records you seek are not described with sufficient particularity to enable our office to 
locate them by conducting a reasonable search.  Please resubmit your request with additional 
information.  If you are requesting contract records, please tell us the Air Force contract number, 
the approximate date, and describe what the contract was about, and where the contracting 
activities took place.  If you are asking for other records, please tell us what organization or 
mission activity created the records, Air Force base, approximate date of creation, and inclusive 
dates.  There are over 300 organizations on WPAFB, we need to know which organization 
maintains the records you desire. 


 
 We are stopping the clock and cannot begin processing your request until we receive the 
information requested.  If we do not hear from you within 10 calendar days from the date of this 
letter, which is 30 May 23, your request will be closed without further action. 


 
  
 
  
 







  
 
 The point of contact in our office is Ms. Karan Macy, and can be reached via email at 
karan.macy@us.af.mil or the FOIA Office email at wpafb.foia@us.af.mil.  Pleased to be 
working with you.  
 
 Sincerely 


  
 
 KARAN MACY, Civ, DAF 
 Freedom of Information Act Analyst 



mailto:wpafb.foia@us.af.mil






Department of the Air Force Freedom of Information Act 


Report Date Time: 5/17/2023 3:40: 13 PM 


Request Details Report 


Request Information: 


Request# 


Action Office 


Request Type 


On Behalf Of 


: 2023-0397 4-F 


Requester Category 


Reference 


Received Mode 


Requested Date 


Original Received Date 


Received Date 


Perfected Request 


Disposition Accepted Date 


Delivery Date 


Closed Date 


Original Target Date 


Target Date 


Estimated Date of Completion 


Total Days on Hold 


Days Remaining 


Request Age 


Delivery Mode 


Multi-Track Type 


Priority 


Request Status 


Final Disposition 


Discretionary Release Made 


Discretionary Comments 


Discretionary Codes 


Denial Authority 


Expedite Requested 


Expedite Status 


Expedite Start Date 


Expedite End Date 


Expedite Description 


: AFMC-IMSC 


:FOIA 


: News Media 


: E-mail 


: 8/31/2022 


: 5/17/2023 


: 5/17/2023 


: Yes 


: 6/30/2023 


: 6/30/2023 


: 6/30/2023 


:O 


: 30 


:O 


: Complex 


: Routine 


: Assigned 


: No 


: No 


Proof of Identity/Consent Requested No 


Proof of Identity/Consent Received Date 


Proof of Identity/Consent Notes 


# of Records Posted for Public Inspection : 0 


Fee Waiver: Approved 


BOOHER.DARR! o;g;ta11y,;gnedby 
BOOHER.DARRIN.l.1076533225 


N.L.1076533225 Datec 2023.05.1806c42c01--04'00' 


Darrin Booher, Chief 
Installation Knowledge and 
Information Management Branch 











Address: 
Address 1 


Address 2 


City 


State 


Country 


Zip Code 


Billing Address: 
Address 1 


Address 2 


City 


State 


Country 


Zip Code 


Shipping Address: 
Address 1 


Address 2 


City 


State 


Country 


Zip Code 


Other Address: 
Name 


Organization 


Address 1 


Address 2 


City 


State 


Country 


Zip Code 


Phone 


Fax 


E-Mail 


: MuckRock News, DEPT MR129862 


: 263 Huntington Ave 


: Boston 


: Massachusetts 


: United States 


: 02115 


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


  












 


-----Original Message-----
From: 133184-95668705@requests.muckrock.com
<133184-95668705@requests.muckrock.com>
Sent: Wednesday, August 31, 2022 3:43 PM
To: WPAFB FOIA Organizational Mailbox <WPAFB.FOIA@us.af.mil>
Subject: [URL Verdict: Unknown][Non-DoD Source] Freedom of Information Act
Request: Subject: Freedom of Information Act Request: Newsguard
Technologies, Inc. Contracts (DoD)


Air Force Research Laboratory
FOIA Office
AFRL/FOIA, 26 Electronic Parkway
Rome, NY 13441-4514







August 31, 2022


To Whom It May Concern:


Pursuant to the Freedom of Information Act, I hereby request the following
records:


- Copies of all contracts and subcontracts between Newsguard Technologies,
Inc. and the U.S. Dept. of Defense and/or U.S. Cyber Command between Sept.
1, 2021 and the date this request is ultimately processed.


- Copies of all proposals, including any winning proposals, for contracts
submitted to the U.S. Dept. of Defense and/or U.S. Cyber Command by
Newsguard Technologies, Inc. between the dates of Jan. 1, 2021 and the date
this request is ultimately processed.


- Copies of all correspondence to/from representatives of Newsguard
Technologies, Inc. related to its aforementioned contractual work, including
any documents delivered by the contractor in fulfillment of its contract(s)
between the dates of Jan. 1, 2021 and the date this request is ultimately
processed. Please be sure to include attachments to any emails.


When delivering the responsive documents related to this request, please
also specifically certify that no other responsive documents exist beyond
those provided by your agency as part of this request.


In order to assist you in your search for the requested records, please
refer to the following page on the USASpending website, which describes a
contract (PIID FA864921P1569) between DoD and Newsguard Technologies, Inc.
for contracted work related to "misinformation fingerprints":
https://www.usaspending.gov/award/CONT_AWD_FA864921P1569_9700_-NONE-_-NONE-


Although there may be other contracts related to this request associated
with U.S. Cyber Command, the contract linked above should provide you with
enough information about the contractor to conduct a search of your agency's
contracts.


The requested information will be made available to the general public, and
this request is not being made for commercial purposes. Disclosure of the
requested information to me is in the public interest because it is likely
to contribute significantly to public understanding of the operations and/or
activities of the government, and is not primarily in my commercial
interest.


In order to help determine my status to assess fees, you should know that I
am a freelance journalist whose work is published regularly by print and
digital news outlets and magazines. You can view my portfolio at
www.erinmariemiller.com/clips. I have previously been determined a media
requester by other federal agencies in earlier FOIA requests.


As a member of the media, I request a waiver of all fees. In the event that
there are fees, I am willing to pay up to $25 for the requested information.
If the fee for this request exceeds this amount, please notify me in writing
for permission prior to beginning work on the request.


I would prefer the request filled electronically, by e-mail attachment if
available or CD-ROM if not.



https://www.usaspending.gov/award/CONT_AWD_FA864921P1569_9700_-NONE-_-NONE-





Thank you in advance for your anticipated cooperation in this matter. I look
forward to receiving your response to this request within 20 business days,
as the statute requires.


Sincerely,


Erin Marie Miller


View request history, upload responsive documents, and report problems here:
https://accounts.muckrock.com/accounts/login/?next=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.muckroc
k.com%2Faccounts%2Flogin%2F%3Fnext%3D%252Faccounts%252Fagency_login%252Fair-
force-research-laboratory-15417%252Fsubject-freedom-of-information-act-reque
st-newsguard-technologies-inc-contracts-dod-133184%252F%253Femail%253Dwpafb.
foia%252540us.af.mil&url_auth_token=AABGPo04k4hKAshavM51V8oCW0Q%3A1oTTbk%3Au
8TwQCU1NrADb3ciPC7ILxUaQ-3HUMJOWkqr-Mk7wK8


If prompted for a passcode, please enter:
RMFGWLAE


Filed via MuckRock.com
E-mail (Preferred): 133184-95668705@requests.muckrock.com


PLEASE NOTE OUR NEW ADDRESS
For mailed responses, please address (see note):
MuckRock News
DEPT MR 133184
263 Huntington Ave
Boston, MA 02115


PLEASE NOTE: This request is not filed by a MuckRock staff member, but is
being sent through MuckRock by the above in order to better track, share,
and manage public records requests. Also note that improperly addressed
(i.e., with the requester's name rather than "MuckRock News" and the
department number) requests might be returned as undeliverable.


<http://email.requests.muckrock.com/o/eJwVykkOwiAUANDTyJL8iQ8sOIuhDJG0pNohXt
_41q8lVMXoJSqYmpxT02Ye23PUhKJKFM0rgeeaK1PHWLkvxI5Bo2INJD1oMSMREEFgxCgkYAMwiU
fnQ9RWJT8Ejva523mddt5lPfay2rJPc6TvO_fF9n38033a3O0c2w8j-itv>



https://accounts.muckrock.com/accounts/login/?next=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.muckroc








